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Date: March 31%, 2025
To: Daniel Lynch, EMS Director

Central California Emergency Medical Services Agency
1221 Fuliton Street, 5th Floor

PO Box 11867
Fresno, CA 93775-1867

From: Daniel C. Perkins, Fire Chief
Re:  City of Hanford Dispatching Services Agreement Termination
Dear Mr. Lynch:

Effective July 1¥, 2025, In accordance with Section 6.3 of the Services Agreement under
which Fresno County provides dispatching services to the City of Hanford (City), and the City of
Hanford Fire Department, the City hereby notifies the County of the City’s termination of the
Agreement for no cause.

Please contact the undersigned if there are questions.

Fire Chief

cc. M. Myers



